Pau| ‘Wm CLIENT MEMORANDUM

October 272021

FTC Will “Routinely” Require Prior
Approval Provisions in Merger Orders

f The FTC issued a statementitsrintended use oprior approval provisionfor future transactionsn merger orders
Companies may become subjeéatthese orders gher by consent or after an FTC administrative proceeding. The FTC has
not said what standard it will use in determining whetloemotto grant approvalThe DOJ has not announced a similar

policy.

f The FTC Wlirequirethese
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“substantially similar to a transaction that was previously challenged” by thetR@ €ansactiorinvolves concentrated
markets “or has seen siditiant consolidation in the previous ten yegrttie transaction “significantly increases
concentratiori; when“one of the parties likely had market powethen either party as aHistory of acquisitivenessand
when there is &vidence ofanticompetitivemarket dynamics.”

f Deals involving parties to abandoned transactiothe parties abandon their transaction after the issuance of an FTC
complaint, the FT@ightseek prior approval provisions. In determining whether to do so, the FTC will take intmatite
factors listed abovgThis could give rise to a situation in which the FTC prevalils in obtaining a preliminary injunction in
federal court and, as is often the casben that happensthe parties abandon the transactierbut the parties
neverthdess end up having to litigate an FTC administrative proceetlinigjscenario unfolded at least onioethe late
1980s and early 1990s.
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This memorandum is not intended to provide legal advice, and no legal or business decision should be based on its content.
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